MINUTES OF THE BOTHENHAMPTON & WALDITCH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL, WALDITCH ON MONDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER 2005. Present: Mr Stenning (Chair), Mrs England, Mrs Regan, Mr Dennis. In attendance: D. R. Barnes (Clerk)

1. APOLOGIES.

Mr Harrison, Mr Stubbs, Mr Matthews, Mr Coatsworth, Mr Roberts.

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 8th August 2005 having been circulated to all members were accepted as a true record of the meeting and duly signed.

3. MATTERS ARISING.

None.

4. DEMOCRATIC HALF HOUR.

At 7.08pm the meeting was adjourned to enable members of the public to air their views on matters of local interest. At 7.24pm the meeting re-convened to complete the council's agenda, there being no further matters raised.

5. REPORT BY WDDC COUNCILLORS FOR BOTHENHAMPTON.

Rear Admiral Pritchard and Mr Tett had nothing to report.

6. REPORT BY WDDC COUNCILLOR FOR WALDITCH, MR ROBERTS.

As Mr Roberts was absent from the meeting, no report was given.

7. REPORT BY DCC COUNCILLOR, MR COATSWORTH.

As Mr Coatsworth was absent from the meeting, no report was given.

8. PLANNING.

A] Applications received from WDDC/DCC:

WDDC:

1/W/05/001274 - Part of garden at 3 Crock Lane: Renewal of Outline Planning Permission 1/W/2002/0892 - develop land by the erection of two detached bungalows with garages; modify existing vehicular access: No comment.

1/W/05/001084 - 2 Wychside Close, Bothenhampton: Erection of a Pvcu conservatory to the rear of the property: Application queried, as two sets of plans included do not match. Clerk informed that application is withdrawn anyway.

1/W/05/001414 - 4 Nordons: Erect first floor extension over garage with dormer window to North Elevation, continue to 2 storey rear extension with raised decking: No comment. 1/W/05/001612 - 2 Wychside Close, Bothenhampton: Erection of Pvcu conservatory to the rear elevation: passed to Mrs England for comment.

1/W/05/001581 - Home Cot, Main Street, Bothenhampton: Erect single storey rear store extension: passed to Mrs Regan for comment.

1/W/05/001655 - 45 Manor Fields: Erect extension and carry out external alterations: passed to Mr Stenning for comment.

1/W/05/001493 - Land adjacent to 13 Crock lane: erect two storey attached town house: passed to Mr Dennis for comment.

1/W/05/001467 - 13 Crock Lane: Approval of reserved matters re

1/W/2004/2033 - Develop land by erection of 1No bungalow: passed to Mr Dennis for comment.

DCC: None.

B] Decisions by WDDC/DCC:

WDDC:

1/W/05/001125 - 18 Elwell: Erect conservatory: Permission granted.

DCC: None.

General: 1/W/05/001153 - The Oaks, Walditch Road, Walditch: Erection of stock building: Mr Stenning reported alleged contravention of the conditions on which planning permission was granted. The Approval states that the development shall be used for agricultural, forestry or horticultural purposes only and concerns over its apparent use as a riding centre should be investigated by a WDDC Enforcement Officer, such was the advice given by Mr Roberts when Mr Stenning consulted him.

9. FINANCE

A] Statement of Account as at 31 August 2005. The Clerk informed the meeting of the current position.

B] Accounts for Payment.

Clerk's salary (August)	£256.36
David Landscapes (grass cutting)	
Creeds Printers (Newsletter)	
BDO Stoy Hayward (External audit 2003-4)	

Mrs Regan proposed these accounts should be paid. This was seconded by Mr Stenning and approved by all of the other councillors.

10. REQUESTS FOR GRANTS.

None.

11. PARISH MATTERS.

Footpaths & Roads - The clerk read out a copy of a letter sent to DCC Highways by Bothenhampton Residents Association in which the dangerous condition of the road outside the gate of The Old Rectory was highlighted. The clerk was instructed to contact DCC in support of this letter, which requested an urgent inspection and repair.

The clerk read out a letter from the residents of 6 Sunnyside, Main Street, Bothenhampton, in which they suggested the setting-up of a parish council-sponsored 'Tidy Our Village' group. After a discussion, Mrs Regan proposed that the clerk contacts the residents (Mr & Mrs Dobbs) to explain that, for insurance reasons, the parish council itself cannot organise or councillors take part in such events as 'tidy-ups', but councillors may well take part personally in a non-official capacity in an event organised by others. This was seconded by Mr Stenning and agreed by all of the other councillors.

DAPTC - The clerk distributed copies of the August 2005 Newsletter. The clerk noted receipt of Chief Executive's Circulars 11-05 and 12/05. Mrs Regan was passed an Emergency Planning questionnaire.

General - Mrs England reported that foul smells from the Wessex Water Sewage Treatment Works had been noted by several residents and that, after numerous attempts to discuss it with DCC's monitoring staff, someone did promise to take the matter up with Wessex Water. Mrs England stated that she will contact Oliver Letwin M.P. if there is an unsatisfactory outcome. This was supported by all of the other councillors.

12. CORRESPONDENCE.

DCC: Environmental Services Open Day, 20th September.

The next meeting will be held in Bothenhampton Village Hall on Monday, October 10th 2005 at 7.00pm..

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 7.56pm.

MATTERS RAISED IN THE DEMOCRATIC HALF HOUR:

- 1. Bothenhampton village sign
- 2. Handyman for various outdoor tasks around the parish
- 3. Parking in Bothenhampton
- 4. Possibility of housing development at Church Farm, Bothenhampton

5. Stock Building at The Oaks, Walditch: alleged contravention of conditions of planning approval